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Mr David Kelly
Project Director

c/o QUBE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT SERVICES PTY LIMITED
20 CHANDOS STREET
ST LEONARDS New South Wales 2065

15/07/2021

Dear Mr Kelly

Moorebank Avenue Realignment (SSI-10053)
Request for additional information

| refer to the Response to Submissions (RtS) for the Moorebank Avenue Realignment (SSI-10053).
We require additional information in response to matters raised by Heritage NSW Aboriginal Cultural
Heritage division in their review of the RtS. A copy of the correspondence received is attached.

Please provide the information or notify us that the information will not be provided by Friday, 30 July
2021. If you cannot meet this deadline, please provide and commit to an alternative timeframe for
providing this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan Blackmore, on 02 9895 7506 or by email at
jonathan.blackmore @dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

b

Alexander Scott
Acting Director
Transport Assessments
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